KWAME NKRUMAH UNIVERSITY
INTERNAL MEMO

TO: All Members of the Kwame Nkrumah University Community
FROM: Director - Quality Assurance / Erasmus+ Programs Focal Point (KNU)
DATE: November 28, 2025

SUBJECT: LAUNCH OF THE 2026 ERASMUS+ CALL FOR GRANT PROPOSALS

Dear Colleagues,

The European Union (EU) has launched the 2026 Erasmus+ Call for Proposals. The application
period is now open and will run from November 2025 until March 2026.

The call encompasses a wide range of programmes and research projects across various funding
strands. | encourage all interested academic and research staff to consider applying for this EU
grant funding.

For those who require assistance in understanding the call or developing a proposal, my office is
available to provide support. We will work closely with the KNU Research Committee to help
applicants shape and refine their applications for the 2026 Erasmus+ Project and Programme
Grants.

The official call for proposals and detailed guidelines will be made available on the ""Projects™
portal of our University Website, under the Erasmus+ section. Interested applicants will find
the relevant links and further information there.
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Dr. Joseph K. Hachintu, PhD

Copy: Deputy-Vice Chancellor — Research & Innovation
: Acting Director-Research, Postgraduate Studies & Innovation



